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(OGC) (FBI) 

From: I 	 I  (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday. Sentember  29, 2004 5:15 PM 

To: 	I 	 (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: " I(OGC) (FBI) 
•	 

Subject: FW: MOU Mtg 

111•1..;-- • 
NON-RECORD 

I 	I 
that the MOU is confusing as to its acronyms) but other than that, I,see no reason to hold it further. 	 sked that 

his was an item we need to get back to" 	
 
Ion. I'll forward ILU's comments separatelpi tmarily 

, you take a look before I respond to 	,AT• 
	Original Message 	  
From' 	 kOGC) (FBI)` 
'Sent: Wednesda Au ust 25, 2004 9:06,AM ' 

' . To 	 (OGC) (FBI) 
Su 3e : 	MOU Mtg . 

iFtF D 
NON-RECORD  

this again isl 	I MOU. I concur with ILU's comments (to be forwarded, separately) that, while confusing 
wit the acronyms, it protects our interests. The'information sharing provisions appear to be consistent withour 
normal practices. . 
	Original Message 	 
From' 	 10GC) (FBI) • 
Sen : Th 	 004 1:04.PM 

• To: 	 OGC) (FBI) • 
Cc 	 (OGC) (FBI) 
Su 	 Mtg 

. 	• 

Can you review this please and return via e-mail as I. am at GTMO. 

Thanks 

b6 
AssistantGeneral Counsel 	 b7C • 

.Conterterrorism Law Unit 
FBI-GTMO 
Guantanamoay, Cuba 

-----Original Message 
Froml 	 1(CTD). (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August  11, 2004.4:43 PM 
To:l 	 I(CTD) (FBI) 

‘)/30/2004 
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Cc:I 	 I(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: MOU Mtg 

NON-RECORD  

Attached is the latest version of the MOU. This is edited from yesterdays version. See Article 4, Section A, para 
(3) for changes. They Were o.k. with the allocation of personnel issue, although they'want to revisit it at a later 
date. I told them, hopefully it will be unnecessary after all the quirks are worked out??? Well see. 	• 

b7C 
CITF woUld,like to get together on this on Monday 8/16/04 doWn at CITF at 10 a.m. Are you'avallable? 

.55A 
.CTD/ORS/MLDU , 

. LX-1, Room 35-200 
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